
RE: South Seaside Park Annexation (from Berkeley Twp. to Seaside Park Borough)

From Boyle, Kevin [TREAS] <Kevin.Boyle@treas.nj.gov>

Date Mon 3/30/2026 10:33 AM

To Martucci, Jason [DCA] <Jason.Martucci@dca.nj.gov>; Thomas, Melissa M. [TREAS] <Melissa.Thomas@treas.nj.gov>

Cc Larned, Jessica [TREAS] <Jessica.Larned@treas.nj.gov>; Iliadis, Fotini [DCA] <Fotini.Iliadis@dca.nj.gov>; Akmal, Nada [DCA] <Nada.Akmal@dca.nj.gov>

The Ocean County Board of Taxation has notified the assessors of the respective municipalities; the Ocean County Tax Administrator is scheduled to discuss with the special counsel for annexation later today. Kevin F. Boyle Counsel to Property Administration New Jersey Department of the Treasury, Division of Taxation From: Martucci, Jason [DCA] Sent: Monday, March 30, 2026 10:07 AM To: Boyle, Kevin [TREAS] ; Thomas, Melissa M. [TREAS] Cc: Larned, Jessica [TREAS] ; Iliadis, Fotini [DCA] ; Akmal, Nada [DCA] Subject: Re: South Seaside Park Annexation (from Berkeley Twp. to Seaside Park Borough) Thank you Kevin. [REDACTED]



[REDACTED] Jason Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone Get Outlook for Android [REDACTED] From: Boyle, Kevin [TREAS] > Sent: Monday, March 30, 2026 9:57:49 AM To: Martucci, Jason [DCA] >; Thomas, Melissa M. [TREAS] > Cc: Larned, Jessica [TREAS] >; Iliadis, Fotini [DCA] > Subject: RE: South Seaside Park Annexation (from Berkeley Twp. to Seaside Park Borough) [REDACTED]



[REDACTED] Kevin F. Boyle Counsel to Property Administration New Jersey Department of the Treasury, Division of Taxation From: Martucci, Jason [DCA] > Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2026 12:26 PM To: Thomas, Melissa M. [TREAS] > Cc: Boyle, Kevin [TREAS] >; Larned, Jessica [TREAS] >; Iliadis, Fotini [DCA] > Subject: South Seaside Park Annexation (from Berkeley Twp. to Seaside Park Borough) Melissa, Glad we got a chance to discuss the South Seaside Park annexation further. [REDACTED]



[REDACTED] Thanks, Jason Jason R. Martucci Legislative & Regulatory Affairs Officer Division of Local Government Services New Jersey Department of Community Affairs (609) 930-1977

Jason.Martucci@dca.nj.gov CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: "The information contained in this communication is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities who are the addressees. Further, the information may be considered advisory, consultative or deliberative material, subject to the requirements established under N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the email and any attachments."